

FW: umbrella protocol

Brown, Allison C. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Tue 8/27/2019 1:59 PM

To: Gilbert, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR) <hic3@cdc.gov>;

See research protocol approval number below.

From: Keckler, Mary (Shannon) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <hbq0@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Elkins, Christopher (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nme0@cdc.gov>; Brown, Allison C. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <iyk6@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: umbrella protocol

Yep, it is #7218 and is a determination of exemption.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Elkins, Christopher (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nme0@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:07:38 PM

To: Brown, Allison C. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <iyk6@cdc.gov>; Keckler, Mary (Shannon) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <hbq0@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: umbrella protocol

I believe that was the old one that closed....the new one is #7218. Shannon I believe this is correct?

Christopher A. Elkins, Ph.D.

Chief, Clinical and Environmental Microbiology Branch

Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

[1600 Clifton Road](#) NE, MS C-16

Atlanta, GA 30329

Phone: 404-718-6323 (office); 404-304-0287 (mobile)

E-mail: nme0@cdc.gov

From: Brown, Allison C. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <iyk6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Elkins, Christopher (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nme0@cdc.gov>; Keckler, Mary (Shannon) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <hbq0@cdc.gov>

Subject: umbrella protocol

Just double checking that our umbrella protocol number is 7114. Need to include in our final OMB packet.

Allison C. Brown, PhD MPH
Associate Director, Office of Laboratory Strategies and Analytics (OLSA)
Clinical and Environmental Microbiology Branch
Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road, Mailstop H17-4
Atlanta, GA 30329

Phone: 404-718-4688

Fax: 404-235-0502

Email: acbrown1@cdc.gov